Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Kenny,

Attached revised report

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Friday, 8 January 2021 5:12 PM

KENNY LIM CHING GHEE; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

MT_Claim_SG

RE: THIRD PARTY SURVEY - SMT8801T - Oref: 19/20/20/VC05/023575 [External
Confidential]

LKKAdjustment.pdf; LKKInspection.pdf

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 7 January 2021 5:00 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>; Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: THIRD PARTY SURVEY - SMT8801T - Oref: 19/20/20/VC05/023575 [External Confidential]

Importance: High

Lonpac External - Confidential

Dear Bryan/Denise

We appreciate if you can let us have the revised report on an urgent basis.

Thank you.
Best Regards

Kenny Lim

Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
DID: 6279 9256 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706



We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 21 December 2020 3:31 pm

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@I|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: THIRD PARTY SURVEY - SMT8801T [External Confidential]

Dear Gerald
| have reviewed the file.

Repair carried out on part by part as vehicle is a 2020 registered vehicle. Have checked the photos and there are before
paint and after repair photos with damaged parts on the ground.

Adjustment by my surveyor is in order except for item 11 and 12.
Dear Denise
Please remove item 11 and 12 and submit report accordingly.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 16 December 2020 3:21 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_SG ; Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: THIRD PARTY SURVEY - SMT8801T [External Confidential]

Hi Denise
Please inform report team to hold this report first and let me review.
Our ref: CS3/LPC20008987/R1tf3e2-1

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 December 2020 2:01 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: THIRD PARTY SURVEY - SMT8801T [External Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential

Our Ref: 19/20/20/VC05/023575
Your Ref: CS3/LP20008987/R1tf3e2-1

Dear Bryan,

Kindly assist to review the repair costs as the difference between the third party
and the adjustment by the surveyor is rather small.

Since our insured was reversing, the damages sustained by the third party cannot
be that severe.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706
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We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.



